74

A **REGULAR** Meeting of The Mayor And Borough Council of The Borough Of Glen Ridge was held on Tuesday, October 15th, 2013 in the Council Chamber of The Municipal Building, Glen Ridge, New Jersey at 7:30 p m.

Mayor Hughes led The Council and the citizens in attendance in a Salute to the Flag.

Mayor Hughes read a prepared statement that adequate notice of this meeting had been provided to the public as required by statutes.

Present: Mayor Hughes, Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker.

Absent: None.

The following Borough Officers were in attendance: Planning And Development Director Zichelli, III and Police Lieutenant Egnezzo.

The Minutes Of the **REGULAR** Meeting of The Mayor And Borough Council of The Borough Of Glen Ridge that was held on Monday, September $9^{\rm th}$, 2013 were approved as submitted.

Municipal Clerk Rohal presented the following written communications:

A notice to Mayor Hughes and The Borough Council from Charles L. Smith, Director of Government and Regulatory Affairs, Comcast, advising that effective November 14th Comcast will begin encrypting Limited Basic service of the cable system in Glen Ridge which means that Limited Basic service without equipment supplied by Comcast will lose the ability to view any channels on their televisions. Mayor Hughes ordered that the correspondence be filed.

Mayor Hughes suspended the Regular Order Of Business to accommodate a Parks And Recreation Committee Turf Referendum Presentation. ($7:42~\rm p.~m.$)

Mayor Hughes called upon Sujana Chandrasekhar of 312 Forest

Avenue and President of the Glen Ridge Board Of Health to present her
health report in regards to turf fields. A copy of the presentation is
attached and made part of the minutes,

At the conclusion of Ms. Chandrasekhar's report Mayor Hughes called on Councilman Theodorou, Chairman of The Parks And Recreation Committee, for his presentation. (8:14 p.m.)

Councilman Theodorou presentation is attached and made part of these Minutes.

At the conclusion of Councilman Theodorou's presentation (8:49 p.m.) approximately 15 residents presented their opinions, concerns, pro's and con's during an open forum with Mayor Hughes and the Borough Council.

Mayor Hughes resumed the Regular Order Of Business at 9:59.

The following was introduced by Councilperson Patrick, seconded by Councilperson Lisovicz and adopted by an aye and no vote;

Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 113 - 13)

CLAIMS - APPROVAL OF

(See Resolution Book No. 18 - Page No. 18 - 216)
Councilperson Patrick reported that he has Ordinance No. 1598
entitled:

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING TITLES FOR NON-UNION AND OTHER EMPLOYEES OF THE BOROUGH OF GLEN RIDGE AND FIXING THE 2013 MAXIMUM ANNUAL SALARIES AND OTHER COMPENSATIONS FOR THOSE TITLES

for introduction. The Ordinance title was read by Councilperson Patrick. It was moved by Councilperson Patrick, seconded by Councilperson Lisovicz that Ordinance No. 1598 be passed on first reading. The Motion was adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none. Mayor Hughes referred the Ordinance to Municipal Clerk Rohal for the purposes of statutory publication and posting.

The following was introduced by Councilperson Lisovicz, seconded by Councilperson Patrick and adopted by an aye and no vote;
Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and
Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 114 - 13)

TEMPORARY PARKING - ELECTION DAY - SNOWDEN PLACE

(See Resolution Book No. 18 - Page No. 18 - 217

Councilman Dawson, Chairman of The Public Works Committee, reported that the Big Truck Event that was sponsored by The Glen Ridge Public Library was a great success and that the event was attended by over 100 children who had an opportunity to see the Public Works trucks and equipment.

Councilman Dawson also reported that the Public Works trucks and equipment is ready for any potential winter storms.

The following was introduced by Councilperson Dawson, seconded by Councilperson Lefkovits and adopted by an aye and no vote;
Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and
Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 115 - 13)

CHANGE ORDER - SEWER REPAIR WORK

(See Resolution Book No. 18 - Page No. 18 - 217)

Councilperson Baker reported that she has Ordinance No. 1599 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR

VARIOUS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

AND EQUIPMENT

for introduction. The Ordinance title was read by Councilperson Baker. It was moved by Councilperson Baker, seconded by Councilperson Lefkovits that Ordinance No. 1597 be passed on first reading. The Motion was adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none. Mayor Hughes referred the Ordinance to Municipal Clerk Rohal for the purposes of statutory publication and posting.

The following was introduced by Councilperson Baker, seconded by Councilperson Dawson and adopted by an aye and no vote;

Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and

Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 116 - 13)

PLANNING BOARD - CONFIRMING APPOINTMENT

(See Resolution Book No. 18 - Page No. 18 - 218)

The following was introduced by Councilperson Baker, seconded by Councilperson Lefkovits and adopted by an aye and no vote;

Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 117 - 13)

TREE PLANTINGS - APPROVING CONTRACTS

(See Resolution Book No. 18 - Page No. 18 - 218)

Councilman Patrick, Councilwoman Baker, Councilman Lisovicz and Mayor Hughes engaged in a brief discussion pertaining to The Glen Ridge Athletic Association and their fund raising practices.

It was moved by Councilperson Theodorou, seconded by Councilperson Patrick that this meeting be adjourned. The Motion was adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Dawson, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none.

Mayor Hughes declared that this meeting is hereby adjourned.

The Council adjourned at 10:28 p.m.

Michael J. Rohal

Michael J. Rohal,
Municipal Clerk